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Habibur Rahman

Subject: FW: Regarding the Additional Works of Ducting

From: COM-Mahbubur Rahman-KAYES [mailto:kayes@opsonin.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:56 PM
To: sajedul@cross-world.com; sultan@cross-world.com; rabiul@cross-world.com; zia@cross-world.com;
naba@cross-world.com; Arunangshu Paul
Cc: NEW-PLANT- Hishab Uddin Ahmed-HUA; COM-A F M Enamul Haque-ENAMUL; BSL-IT- Jahidul Islam Shuman-
JIS; COM-Aksem Ali-AKSEM; COM-Md. Rafiqul Islam Jahid-MRIJAHID
Subject: RE: Regarding the Additional Works of Ducting

Dear Sir,
Please find the following mail from our Engineer regarding the Additional Works of Ducting. Also arrange
accordingly.

Acknowledgement of this mail will be highly appreciable.

Thanks & Best Regards
Mahbubur Rahman Kayes
Commercial
Opsonin Pharma Limited
Cell: +88 01730034334
IP: 2035 & Ext: 1414
: kayes@opsonin.net

From: BSL-ENGG-Bijesh Das <bijesh@opsonin.net>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:44 PM
To: COM-Mahbubur Rahman-KAYES <kayes@opsonin.net>
Cc: NEW-PLANT- Hishab Uddin Ahmed-HUA <hua@opsonin.net>; COM-A F M Enamul Haque-ENAMUL
<enamul@opsonin.net>; BSL-IT- Jahidul Islam Shuman-JIS <shuman@opsonin.net>; COM-Aksem Ali-AKSEM
<aksem@opsonin.net>; COM-Md. Rafiqul Islam Jahid-MRIJAHID <mrijahid@opsonin.net>; BSL-ENGG-Md Kamal
Hossain <mkh@opsonin.net>
Subject: RE: Regarding the Additional Works of Ducting

Dear Sir,

In this work there is a possibility of some Technical problems of Generator Canopy Work if done according to the
previous measurement of Cross World.
After a group discussion with the Engineer & Technician of Cross World we want to do some modification to fix
the problem.
In order to make this modification work, they have to do 200Sft extra jobs out of the previous design.

The modification will eliminate the technical problem and make the job perfect. So you are requested to take
necessary ASAP.

Kind Regards,
Bijesh Das | Executive, Engineering,
Plant Utility-Electrical ,
Mobile: +8801748304319, Ext-5553
Opsonin Pharma Limited (Rupatali Plant)
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From: COM-Mahbubur Rahman-KAYES <kayes@opsonin.net>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:24 PM
To: BSL-ENGG-Bijesh Das <bijesh@opsonin.net>; BSL-ENGG-Md Kamal Hossain <mkh@opsonin.net>
Cc: NEW-PLANT- Hishab Uddin Ahmed-HUA <hua@opsonin.net>; COM-A F M Enamul Haque-ENAMUL
<enamul@opsonin.net>; BSL-IT- Jahidul Islam Shuman-JIS <shuman@opsonin.net>; COM-Aksem Ali-AKSEM
<aksem@opsonin.net>; COM-Md. Rafiqul Islam Jahid-MRIJAHID <mrijahid@opsonin.net>
Subject: RE: Regarding the Additional Works of Ducting

Dear Sir,
Please find the following mail from Supplier regarding the Additional Works of Ducting. Also let us know your
valuable feedback in this regard.

Acknowledgement of this mail will be highly appreciable.

Thanks & Best Regards
Mahbubur Rahman Kayes
Commercial
Opsonin Pharma Limited
Cell: +88 01730034334
IP: 2035 & Ext: 1414
: kayes@opsonin.net

From: Sajedul Karim <sajedul@cross-world.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 12:54 PM
To: COM-Mahbubur Rahman-KAYES <kayes@opsonin.net>
Cc: BSL-ENGG-Md Kamal Hossain <mkh@opsonin.net>; sultan@cross-world.com; Md.Rabiul Hasan
<rabiul@cross-world.com>; zia@cross-world.com; naba@cross-world.com; paul@cross-world.com; BSL-ENGG-
Bijesh Das <bijesh@opsonin.net>
Subject: RE: Regarding the Delivery Schedule for Room Canopy Materials

Dear Sir
Our MEP team is working for completing the remaining ducting works. As per discussion with Mr. Bijesh, for
maintaining quality & outlook, additional 200 sqft ducting work is required.
Kindly provide us approval for the additional work so that we can start the execution.

Best Regards

A. N. M. Sajedul Karim | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, DIC | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p:
+880 2 5881 6528, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | Mobile No: +088 01755514809 |e: sajedul@cross-world.com| w: www.cross-
world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email.

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended
recipient(s).

From: COM-Mahbubur Rahman-KAYES
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:24 PM
To: 'sajedul@cross-world.com' <sajedul@cross-world.com>; 'rabiul@cross-world.com' <rabiul@cross-
world.com>; 'Arunangshu Paul' <paul@cross-world.com>; 'Md. Ziaul Islam' <zia@cross-world.com>;
'sultan@cross-world.com' <sultan@cross-world.com>
Cc: NEW-PLANT- Hishab Uddin Ahmed-HUA <hua@opsonin.net>; COM-A F M Enamul Haque-ENAMUL
<enamul@opsonin.net>; BSL-IT- Jahidul Islam Shuman-JIS <shuman@opsonin.net>
Subject: RE: Regarding the Completion of Civil Works for Room Canopy



3

Dear Sir,
Please find the following mail from our Engineer regarding the Completion of Civil Works for Room Canopy. Also
you are requested to maintain smooth delivery of required materials.

Acknowledgement of this mail will be highly appreciable.

Thanks & Best Regards
Mahbubur Rahman Kayes
Commercial
Opsonin Pharma Limited
Cell: +88 01730034334
IP: 2035 & Ext: 1414
: kayes@opsonin.net

From: BSL-ENGG-Md Kamal Hossain <mkh@opsonin.net>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:21 PM
To: COM-Mahbubur Rahman-KAYES <kayes@opsonin.net>
Cc: NEW-PLANT- Hishab Uddin Ahmed-HUA <hua@opsonin.net>; COM-A F M Enamul Haque-ENAMUL
<enamul@opsonin.net>; BSL-IT- Jahidul Islam Shuman-JIS <shuman@opsonin.net>; BSL-ENGG-Bijesh Das
<bijesh@opsonin.net>; BSL-ENGG-Md Ariful Islam <m.arif@opsonin.net>
Subject: RE: Regarding the Delivery Schedule for Room Canopy Materials

Dear Sir,

We would like to inform that you, Energy building generator room canopy related civil works (wall breaking,
rubbish removal & access path clearance) finish date : 10 Feb’ 20.

So, please proceed delivery schedule.

Sincerely,
Md Kamal Hossain

From: COM-Mahbubur Rahman-KAYES <kayes@opsonin.net>
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 7:26 PM
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
Following mail is forwarded for Your Kind Information regarding the Delivery Schedule for Room Canopy
Materials.

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

From: Sajedul Karim [mailto:sajedul@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, February 02, 2020 3:28 PM
To: 'kayes@opsonin.net'
Cc: 'mkh@opsonin.net'; sultan@cross-world.com; Md.Rabiul Hasan (rabiul@cross-world.com)
Subject: Room canopy materials delivery schedule

Dear Sir
Greeting from CWPL.
Room canopy panels manufacturing is almost completed. Material delivery date as per below table.
Please complete the related civil works within the given schedule. Our engineer will be present at the time of
delivery.
Please confirm us your work status in return mail so that we can proceed for delivery.

Sl Canopy Materials Qty Unit Delivery
schedule

Action Required from
Opsonin Pharma CWPL Action plan

1 Radiator hot air Acoustic Panel 3 Nos
12-15/02/2020

Confirmation of related civil
works(wall breaking, rubbish
removal & access path
clearance)

1. Materials will be delivered within
presence of CWPL engineer (Mr. Mahtab-
01755514860)
2. CWPL engineer will take the
measurement after locating the acoustic
boxes.

2 Fresh Air inlet Acoustic Panel 3 Nos
3 Acoustic Door 2 Pcs

4 Acoustic Lining In Wall 2040 Sq-ft 17-20/02/2020

5 Ventilation Fan 4 Pcs
TBC (to be
Confirmed)

TBC (to be Confirmed) TBC (to be Confirmed)
6 Acoustic box for Ventilation

fans 4 Pcs

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

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
www.avg.com
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